1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 4 | i

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCAM-2009-B-0021-001 11-May-09 See Below
6. Issued By: Code 03B 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement

Construction, Design and Building Renovation Commodity Group 2000 14th Street, N.W., 3rd Floor

441 4th Street N.W., Suite 700 South Washington, D.C. 20009

Washington, D.C. 20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
DCAM-2009-B-0021

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
13-Apr-09

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code| [ Facility |

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

_[The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers uis extended. |__|is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2  copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/CRDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) |A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, |x lis required to sign this document and return 2 copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Caption: Upgrade of the Parking Garage and Plaza Lighting at University of the District of Columbia

Attachment #1 - Pre-bid Conference Attendance Sheet

The opening date for receipt of bids is extended to Friday, May 22, 2009, time and place remains the same.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wooden
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed |16B. Dist%/,c/!fcmumbia 16C. Date Signed
= 3 ' & -/ 9
Al re A7 S/ 7109
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)




P ol B I R {

UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Campus Services — C. Girard Johnson, Director
4200 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Building 38 Suite C01
(202) 274-5313

MEETING: w.‘mm\u \m@ \ @X\N@\& EEH% m\\mm\ 5’

| /L7
ATTENDANCE
AGENCY/COMPANY TELEPHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS
LA mw,M\NMN AT %&M& \WW\\
- ) B Tt
2 panl= A 202-22/-9353 w%@:s&&:ﬁ&%&w SERUCES  CAe\_
AVA L leeTizec LHO~Y()-Lelolo 5

Q\W@ﬁpm Kevsiap) OouLe K siveeD) Gyt 3. \E}x@& 202 §45 0 gec q%&v&&?‘:\m.& e f
Ale sr ch%anﬁm_ V7. coi CowsTRczONE (< PH-CFe-DBFIe  Infp @ heiwor consTree T7ma <o ar
b&g 5 MW - T -3 ; : .
N Sataly NE Grshvwo &on Co, ®l21e-Q3  ASco net(< Ve Yguo. Aek
) oo LATRET L1 1€Y1 48, TS (oo cusr it 0 Ag . oo

P

- ASEY-

/
B i 3 |

PURPOSE OF MEETING-




UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Campus Services — C. Girard Johnson, Director
4200 Connecticut Avenue, N, W.

Building 38 Suite C01
(202) 274-5313

MEETING: q% Nv\mm 51D UMeEETIr G- DATE: ﬁ\,\wv\ﬁ ¥i
ATTENDANCE
NAME AGENCY/COMPANY TELEPHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS
ASpem borre2 ( k\@w yhne Rus bonst . C02)357790>  Cegpres@ beyStope de. com
HASHM HhssAd — THIHA- W - (9099H-92Y | hhascan @ v hainc. e
m;ﬁ(\,w %&o@ W& Coeg. @%\I@bo n\/??. S @n /7?./3 Co
E{B Forney Culepases £a2.529 21ye
R Kagd ?fj ﬁo?wi f\q : (201 ] FRS 1533 <Ji Gl mosiw{ cing .sa,._\n
| . ) Glngl ¥ NN\MN.VF (b ¢
e
T Nwed @ AdE (e - Camn.

J
PURPOSE OF MEETING:




UNIVERSITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Office of Campus Services — C. Girard Johnson, Director

4200 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Building 38 Suite C01
(202) 274-5313

MEETING: __[2/%€ - (31)> WME £ 77 NE

NAME AGENCY/COMPANY

ATTENDANCE

TELEPHONE

BIUAL A217

OAMMEA N7 - IV C.

o Cdlme

LDCE. Poalice

202.39%,20%%,

(27 2enz2

703-99 §- 7633

2279588

2727~ 2 57

Hefen)n Cprtroe OC L

DATE: <&f~20- 07

E-MAIL ADDRESS

??(ﬁfﬁ%o\\i

=) i

W& zl Nl.\hcu.» Js —coov ) s Ao SO~
rCOUMERGIAC . el
Releny.. bretwien E 4 v@i

PURPOSE OF MEETING: U P orhpe  Ghntee € PLAZ A L] EHTING -




